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Ferris, Lawrence

From: DUANE WILSON (UDW) <Duane.Wilson@usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 8:00 AM

To: Ferris, Lawrence

Cc: JAMES LIVINGSTON (UDW)

Subject: 1750 New York Ave NW - USSS Site Inspection

Good Morning, 

No issues were found with the 1750 New York Avenue project. We request that have your workers call 202-406-9555 to 
notify our Control Center any day where your construction will impede traffic around the White House Complex. Please 
ensure the workers have a current permit available if asked to produce one; this will help expedite your work with fewer 
delays. Thank you! 
Notification has been made to USSS/UD - White House Special Projects and no issues were found with the work 
on 1750 New York Avenue, NW near the White House

Please note that this work may be halted, and your employees asked to vacate the immediate public areas for any 
necessary security measures implemented by the USSS at any time.

Any of the authorized work being conducted adjacent or in the White House Complex which results in a medical 
emergency, disturbance or disruption of any utilities or roadway, damages any property and/or is a potential hazard 
to public safety, requires the immediate notification to the USSS Joint Operations Center (JOC), by calling (202) 406-
9555. EXCEPTION: Call 911 first for Medical.

Thank you! 

Duane Wilson 
Captain- Special Projects 
Uniformed Division 
White House Branch 
(202) 538-9513 
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